
PAGE TWO. ■ 1

AT THE BARSHEETS, A WAITRESS

SF 175 - 65.

’ MC GRATH SAID THAT THE MAN IN QUESTION CAME TO THE BAR AT THE

BLUE DOLPHIN AND MC GRATH SAID, "YOU LOOK LIKE YOUR PICTURE,” MEANING 

THE DRAWING IN THE NEWSPAPER AND THE MAN REPLIED, ”YEH, BUT I AM A HELL 

OF A GOOD SHOT.” MC GRATH SAID THAT KATHY 

WAS NEARBY AND OVERHEARD THESE REMARKS.

EFFORTS BY BUREAU AGENTS TO LOCATE MC GRATH IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING 

ABOVE TELEPHONE CALL WERE NEGATIVE. MC GRATH WAS NOT AT HIS PLACE OF 

EMPLOYMENT AND HAD NOT RETURNED TO HIS HOME AS LATE AS TWO. TEN A.M.

MC GRATH WAS TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED AT EIGHT THIRTY A.M., APRIL 

SIXTEEN, LAST, AND ADVISED HE HAD TO ATTEND A UNION MEETING AND WOULD 

STOP AT THE HAYWARD RESIDENT AGENCY AFTER THE MEETING AT APPROXIMATELY 

TEN THIRTY A.M. AT ELEVEN FIFTEEN A.M., MC GRATH TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED 

HE HAD TO GO TO WORK AT NOON AND WOULD NOT HAVE TIME TO COME TO THE 

HAYWARD RESIDENT AGENCY. AN APPOINTMENT WAS MADE TO MEET HIM AT HIS 

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT, THE BLUE DOLPHIN, A FIRST-CLASS SAN LEANDRO 

RESTAURANT, WHEN HE FINISHED WORK AT EIGHT P. M.

SAS RICHARD J. MC MULLEN AND WILLIAM HUTTON, JR. MET MC GRATH AT 

THE BLUE DOLPHIN. IN THE INTERVIEW, HE RELATED THE ABOVE INCIDENT, BUT 

THIS VERSION WAS SOMEWHAT DIFFERENT THAN THAT SET OUT ABOVE. HE SAID 

THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED AT APPROXIMATELY SEVEN TO SEVEN THIRTY P.M., 

APRIL FIFTEEN LAST. IT IS NOTED THE MAN HE REFERRED TO WAS SUBSEQUENTLY 
IDENTIFIED AS DALE cJALLEN AND HE WILL BE REFERRED TO AS ALLEN ALTHOUGH 

MC GRATH DID NOT KNoThIS^NAME AT THAT TIME. HE SAID HE HAS SEEN. ALLEN 

ON APPROXIMATELY THREE PREVIOUS OCCASIONS IN THE COMPANY OF HAL ^ICHOLS 

AND HE BELIEVES ALLEN WORKS FOR NICHOLS. HE BELIEVES HE HAS SEe| THE 

END OF PAGE TWO.
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TAGE THREE. ' ( \ / . [ . J ‘ \

SF- 175 - ,65. W O
OTHER MAN WITH NICHOLS ON A PRIOR OCCASION AND BELIEVES HE ALSO WORKS 

FOR NICHOLS. MC GRATH SAID THERE IS A LOT OF HORSEPLAY IN THE BAR AT 

THE BLUE DOLPHIN. MG GRATH HAD JUST BEEN LOOKING AT A NEWSPAPER 

SKETCH OF ERIC STARVO_GALT AND NOTED THAT ALLEN BORE A STRIKING RESEM­

BLANCE TO THIS.

IN JEST HE ASKED ALLEN, "HOW DID YOU GET OUT OF MEMPHIS?" TO HIS 

SURPRISE, ALLEN REPLIED.SOMETHING TO THE EFFECT, "THAT—FAS .NO TROUBLE, 

BUT I AM A HELL OF A GOOD SHOT.".

MC GRATH FORMED THE OPINION THAT ALLEN COULD BE IDENTICAL WITH ERIC 

STARVO GALT AND GOT IN CONTACP WITH SECRET SERVICE AGENT LARRY NEWMAN 

WHEN KE WAS ABLE TO LOCATE HIM AFTER WORK. HE SAID THAT KATHY SHEETS, 

A WAITRESS, WAS PRESENT AND HEARD THE ABOVE CONVERSATION.

MC GRATH ADVISED THAT THERE IS CONSIDERABLE KIDDING BY THE EMPLOYEE 

OF THE BLUE DOLPHIN AND HAL NICHOLS AND HIS .EMPLOYEES SINCE ALL OF THE 

LATTER APPEARED TO BE SUPPORTERS OF GEORGE WALLACE AND ARE GENERALLY 

BELIEVED TO BE ANTI-NEGRO. HE DESCRIBED ALLEN AS APPEARING TWO SIX 

YEARS OF AGE BUT BELIEVED HIM TO BA THIRTY TO THIRTYTWO YEARS, WMA, 

FIVE FEET TEN INCHES TALL, ONE SEVEN ZERO POUNDS, LIGHT BROWN HAIR, 

COMBED BACK BUT BELIEVED TO BE PARTED AND DEFINITELY NOT SHORT OR 

CREW CUT.

HE EXAMINED ARTIST CONCEPTION DRAWINGS MADE FROM RECOLLECTION OF

MEMPHIS AND BIRMINGHAM WITNESSES AS FURNISHED BY THE BUREAU. JIE

SAID ALLEN DID NOT RESEMBLE EITHER DRAWING BUT OF THE TWO SAID THAT THE

ONE FROM MEMPHIJ^MOl  ̂ ALLEN* HE NOTED ALLEN’S HAIR

IS NOT CUP IN THE MANNER DEPICTED IN THE DRAWINGS. MC GRATH

A@VISED PHAT ALLAN WAS AT THAT TIME IN THE DINING ROOI OF THE BLUE

DOLPHIN HAVING DINNER WITH A FRIEND, NAME UNKNOWN. IJPERRIEWING AGENTS

WERE ABLE TO CLOSALY OBSERVE ALLEN AND DESCRIBED HIM AS WMA, ABOUT .

END OF PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR.

SF 173-65.

THREE FIVA YEARS OF AGE, FIVE FEET ELEVAN IJCHAS TALL, ONE FIVE ZERO 

TO ONE SIX ZARO POUNDS, VERY LIGHT BROWN HAIR, COMBED STRAIGHT BACK, 

MEDIUM COMPLEXIOJ, MODERN AND EXPENSIVE CLKTHING, INCLUDING WHITE 

TURTLENECK SHIRT. IP WAS OBSERVED BY AGENTS THAT ALLEN’S COMPANION 

PAI© FOR THE @INJAR SIPH A PROMOTIONAL COURTESY CARDC NUMBER ONE EIGHT 

TWO NINE TWO, ISSUED BY THE BLUE DOLPHIN.

[ WILLIAM PELUSO, OWNER, BLUE DOLPHIN( ADVISED THIS CARD WAS 

ISSUED TO JAMES F. REID, TWO SEVEN THREE SIX MARINA BOULEVARD, 

SAN LEAN@RO, CALIFORNIA.

GUSSIE KIMBALL, MANAGAR OF MARINA HAVEN APARTMENTS, TWO SEVEN 

THREE SIX MARINA COULEVARDC SAN LEANDRO, ADVISED ON APRIL SEVEN­

TEEN, INSTANT, THAT DALE C* ALLEN AND JAMES F. REID MOVED INTO AN APART­

MENT HERE ON OCTOBER TEN LAST. ALLEN HAD PREVIOUSHY WORKED AS A SALES­

MAN FOR MONTGOMERY WARD COMPANY,. OAKLAND, CALIFKRNIA, AND AT TIME OF 

RENTAL WAS CONNECTE@ WITH GOLDEN WEST ASSOCIATES, THREE-FOUR FIVE 

ESTUDILLO, SAN LEAN@RO. REID WORKED FOR DIAMOND FENCE COMPANY WHICH 

IS OPERATED 3Y HAL NICHOLS.

ALLEN HAD PREVIOQS. ADDRESS OF.THREE THREE SIX CORBETT STREET, 

SAN FRANCISCO, TELEPHONE SIX TWO SIX DASH TWO EIGHT SEVEN NINE. HE 

HAS A RELATIVE, FERN PRAFLANKIS, TELEPHONE LY THREE DASH FOUR TWO THREE 

ZERO, CITY NOT STATED. HE DRIVES A LATE MODEL. CREAM OVER RED PONTIAC, 

A SPORTS MODEL. ALLEN REPORTEDLY TOOK ANOTHER JOB WITH AN UNKNOWN COM­

PANY AND MOVED TO HOS ANGELES, LEAVING HERE BETWEEN APRIL ONE AND TEN, 

END OF PAGE FOUR.
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PAGE FIVE.

SF 173 - 65.

LAST. SHE HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE. REID STILL LIVES HERE. MRS. KIMBALL 

SAID THAT NEITHER ARTIST DRAWING OF ERIC STARVO GALT RESEMBLES ALLEN. 

SHE DESCRIBED ALLEN AS WMA, THREE SIX YEARS OF AGE, SIX FEET TALL, 

ONE SEVEN ZERO TO ONE EIGHT FIVE POUNDS, THIN BUILD, LIGHT BROWN HAIR.

®S. KIMBALL ALSO ADVISED THAT MR. REID HAD REQUESTED THAT HIS 

"BOSS" IVARS STRAZDINS, WHO IS CONNECTED WITH THE DIAMOND FENCE 

COMPANY, BE ALLOWED TO MOVE' INTO REID’S APARTMENT AND HAS COMMENCED 

TO DO SO.

KATHY SHEETS, ONE SIX FOUR FIVE ONE HUNDRED SIXTYFIFTH AVENUE, 

SAN LEANDRO, CALIFORNIA, A WAITRESS AT THE BLUE DOLPHIN, ADVISED THAT 

SHE IS ACQUAINTED WITH HAL NICHOLS AND SEVERAL OTHER PERSONS WHO COME TO 

THE RESTAURANT WITH HIM. THEY HAVE BEEN COMING THERE TWO OR THREE TIMES 

A WEEK FOR T’J7 PAST FEW MONTHS. IT IS COMMON KNOWLEDGE TO EMPLOYEES 

OF THE RESTAURANT THAT ALL OF THESE PERSONS ARE EXTREMELY ARDENT SUPPORT 

ERS OF GEORGE WALLACE FOR PRESIDENT AND IT IS ASSUMED BY EMPLOYEES THAT 

ALL OF THEM HAVE STRONG ANTI-NEGRO SENTIMENTS SINCE IT IS THE GENERAL 

CONSENSUS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE RESTAURANT THAT GEORGE WALLACE IS 

ANTI-NEGRO. SHE KNOWS AS ASSOCIATES OF NICHOLS ONE.CHUCK SULLIVAN, 

DALE ALLEN, AND JAMES REID AND THERE ARE OTHERS WHOSE NAMES SHE COULD N® 

RECALL. SHE SAID THAT OVER THE MONTHS THE EMPLOYEES OF THE BAR HAVE BEK 

KIDDING AND JOKING WITH NICHOLS AND HIS FRIENDS CONCERNING NEGROES. 

NICHOLS AND HIS ASSOCIATES GENERALLY DENY ANTI-NEGRO SENTIMENTS BUT IT S 

OBVIOUS THAT THIS IS JUSTIFICATION FOR THEIR POSITION IN SUPPORT OF WAL­

LACE AND PROBABLY NOT THEIR TRUE SENTIMENTS. 

END OF PAGE FIVE.
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PAGE SIX.

SF \1^^^5. - 1

SHE SAID THAT FOLLOWING THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN

LUTHER KING THE BARTENDERS AND NICHOLS' GROUP WERE MAKING JOKES WHICH 

SHE DESCRIBED AS ’’BAD" JOKES IN THAT THEY WERE CRUDE RATHER THAN FUNNY 

CONCERNING KING’S DEATH. SHE NOTED LITTLE SYMPATHY FOR DR. KING FROM 

THE NICHOLS GROUP. SHE WAS OFF WORK ON THE DAY OF THE KILLING, APRIL/'. 

FOUR, LAST, AND DOES NOT RECALL ANY OF THE NICHOLS GROUP VISITING THE 

RESTAURANT UNTIL THE FOLLOWING SUNDAY. ' "

SHE SPECIFICALLY RECALLS A CONVERSATION AT APPROXIMATELY SEVEN P.M, 

APRIL FIFTEEN, LAST. CHUCK SULLIVAN AND DALE ALLEN ENTERED THE BAR. 

SHE HEARD BOB BENNETT, ONE OF THE BARTENDERS WHO HAD APPARENTLY BEEN 

LOOKING AT A PHOTOGRAPH OF THE ALLEGED KILLER IN THE NEWSPAPER SAY 

TO DALE ALLEN, "THERE HE IS. LOOKS JUST LIKE THE PICTURE." SALE 

REPLIED, "I DID NOT THINK ANYONE WOULD RECOGNIZE ME.” /

SHE DOES NOT RECALL LARRY MC GRATH PARTICIPATING IN THIS CONVER­

SATION BUT BELIEVES THAT HE WAS ON DUTY AT THE BAR AND COULD^HAVE 

OVERHEARD IT. SHE BELIEVED THE CONVERSATION TO BE NOTHING MORE THAN ' 

THE USUAL KIDDING WHICH HAD BEEN GOING ON FOR MONTHS AND ATTACHED NO 

PARTICULAR SIGNIFICANCE TO IT. SHE SAID THERE WAS NO INDICATION '

FROM WHAT'WAS SAID OR THE MANNER IN WHICH IT WAS SAID TO INDICATE .

THAT THE CONVERSATION WAS IN ANY WAY SERIOUS OR SIGNIFICANT.

SHE VIEWED TWO ARTIST DRAWINGS OF ERIC STARVO GALT AND SAID THAT 

NEITHER RESEMBLES ALLEN WITH THE EXCEPTION THAT THE MEMPHIS DRAWING 

SHOWED A CREASE IN THE NOSE BETWEEN THE EYES WHICH LOOKS SOMETHING 

LIKE ALLEN, BUT SAID IT IS DEFINITELY NOT A LIKENESS DRAWING. ' 

END OF PAGE SIX. , - '
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PAGE SEVEN.

SF 173-65.

CLARA HENRY, MANAGER, LOS PALMAS APARTMENTS, ONE FIVE THREE 

SEVEN FIVE TROPIC COURT, SAN LEANDRO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT HAL 

NICHOLS OCCUPIED APARTMENT THREE THREE FROM FEBRUARY TWO TWO, LAST, 

TO PRESENT. HE PREVIOUSLY LIVED IN THE NIMITZ MOTEL, SAN LEANDRO, 

CALIFORNIA. HE DROVE A LATE MODEL CADILLAC. SHE POINTED OUT THAT 

APARTMENT THREE THREE IS LOCATED IN A SECLUDED CORNER OF THE COMPLEX 

WITH A PARKING AREA TO THE REAR WHICH IS WELL CONCEALED FROM THE VIEW 

OF ®ST OF THE TENANTS. NICHOLS COULD, THEREFORE, COME AND GO AS HE 

PLEASED AND PROBABLY NOT BE SEEN AND SHE COULD NOT STATE WHERE HE MAY 

HAVE BEEN ON MARCH TWO NINE OR THREE ZERO, LAST, OR APRIL FOUR.

SHE REPORTED FROM HER RECORDS THAT HE PAID HIS RENT ON APRIL THREE, LAST 

AND SHE RECALLED SEEING HIM AT THE APARTMENT HOUSE THE DAY BEFORE. 

SHE SAID THAT APARTMENT THREE THREE HAD BEEN OCCUPIED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR 

TO NICHOLS BY ONE CAROLYN SUTTON WHO WAS EMPLOYED AS A SECRETARY FOR 

NICHOLS. SUTTON QUIT AND MOVED TO THE PORTLAND OR SEATTLE AREA. THE . 

ONLY ADDRESS SHE HAS FOR HER IS THAT OF HER FATHER, M. C. SUTTON, 

POST OFFICE BOX SIX FIVE, SAN ANDREAS, CALIFORNIA.

IN EFFORTS TO ESTABLISH THE RELIABILITY OF LARRY MC GRATH, 

JOE MEDEIROS, BUSINESS AGENT, CULINARY AND BARTENDERS UNION, -HAYWARD, 

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT LARRY MC GRATH WAS A MEMBER OF THIS UNION 

SINCE ONE NINE SIX THREE. HE SAID MC GRATH HAS BEEN UNABLE TO HOLD 

A STEADY JOB DURING THIS PERIOD HAVING HAD TEN TO TWELVE DIFFERENT JOBS 

DURING THAT TIME. HE TERMED MC GRATH AS A PERSON WHO CONSISTENTLY 

SEEKS RECOGNITION. 

END'OF PAGE SEVEN.
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PAGE EIGHT.

SF 173-65.

FURTHER INVESTIGATION IS BEING CONDUCTED IN- AN EFFORT TO

DEVELOP EORE BACKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING DALE ALLEN AND PARTI­

CULARLY TO LOCATE A PHOTOGRAPH OF HIM WHICH MAY BE SHOWN TO WITNESSES.

CHECKS MADE AT THE RESIDENCE AND THE PLACE OF BUSINESS OF 

NICHOLS HAVE FAILED TO LOCATE HIM OR HIS CAR.

INVESTIGATION IS CONTINUING IN AN EFFORT TO DEVELOP INFORMATION

RE THE WHEREABOUTS OF NICHOLS ON PERTINENT DATES

OTHER STATIONS NOTIFIED SEPARATELY

CORRECTION ON PAGE 3

NEXT TO LAST WORD IN NEXT TO LAST LINE

INTERVIEWING

FBI LOS ANG
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 4/16/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIR TEL
(Priority) I 

.1.

TO DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM SAC, NEWARK (44-854)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re: Newark teletype to the Bureau, 4/13/68 
" Newark,telephone calls to the Bureau and

Los Angeles, 4/15/68 , <

RE: ERIC STARVO GALT - LOCKSMITHING INSTITUTE RECORDS

The follo^ingaret&d^esanaaSounts of payments
received from ERIC S. GALT by LocksMthing Institute, Little 
Falls,'New Jersey: ■

Date Received Amount

7/31/67 
7/31/67 
1/10/68
2/2/68 
3/6/68 
3/11/68 
4/8/68

$10.00 
$ 7.50 
$15.00 
$ 7.50 
$ 7.50
$15.00 
$ 7.00

5 Referenced Newark teletype of 4/13/68, erroneously 
showed payment of 3/6/68, as being $15.00, ' instead of $7.50.’ 
The $15.00 payment of 3/11/63 was omitted.

3-Bureau
2-Atlanta

JNDEXE0Z
JIIED^

2-Biraingham W , M>-aWciqc"

2-Memphis 
2-Newark L------------ ---------A
HHRieat 

• (13) - - . • —

Approved: - ------------------- :________ ____ :__ Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge , . • . .
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NK 44-854

Recordak photos of two money orders were located at 
the Bank of Bloomfield, N. J., for payment. Other source 
of payment not located as Recordak machine had numerous 
photos of checks overlapping each other, and impossible 
to view for data. Those located are as follows:

Bank • Money Order # Amount Purchase Date

Bank of America 0799 18 037 . $15.00 1/8/68
” '* 0799 19 701 $ 7. 50 2/26/68

Money orders purchased at Hollywood Western Branch- 
Bank of America, Hollywood, California. Money Orders were 
payable to Lpcksmithing Institute, and signed.BRIC S. GALT.

LOS ANGELES

AT HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA

Conduct investigation at bank to further locate GALT

ARMED.AND DANGEROUS.
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FBI LOS MG

FBI - COLUMBI A

544PM URGENT 4/18/68 RCN

TO DIRECTOR;, MEMPHIS, NEW YORK AND LOS ANGELES

FRO M CO L UN BIA. / 44- 89 9 /

MURK IN, CR

JO SEPH E. hLyES,? UEGHO MALE, THIRTY TWO PERCY STREET, 

CHARLESTON, S. C. , A MERCHANT SEAMAN, Z TWO EIGHT SEVEN 

ONE FOUR ONE D - TWO, ADVISED TODAY HE SIGNED .ABOARD MERCHANT 

SHIP, SMITH TOURIST, AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, AS A STEWARD 

ON MAY FIVE SIKTY-FOUR FOR A TRIP TO INDIA. AND WAS DISCHARGED 

FROM SHIP AUGUST, SIXTYFOUR. CAPTAIN OF SHIP WAS i^J. 

LANG, FROM GEORGIE. BOTH CAPTAIN:. AN D CHIEF STEWARD ON SHIP 

AT THAT TIME, WHOSE NAME HE CANNOT RECALL, IN . CON VERSATI ON 

OFTEN MENTIONED THAT MARTIN LUTHER KING SHOULD BE KILLED. 

HE ADDED THAT CHIEF STEWARD ON VESSEL CLOSELY RESEMBLES 

PHOTO OF ERIC STARV’D GALT, WHICH HE SAW ON TV AND GENERALLY 

FITS PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF GALT,. HE RECALLS THI S CHIEF 

STEWARD WAS ALSO A. MEMBER OF' A. GROUP OR CULT OF SOME SORT, 

END. PAGE ONE .

FBI —LOS ANGELEJ
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PAGE TWO ' , '

CO 44:29 9

!m®E UNKNOWN, WHICH HAD ITS HEADQUARTERS ACROSS STREET FROM 

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA.

HE ADDED THE SHIP, SMITH TOURIST, OPERATED IN SIXTY-FOUR 

BY EARL J. SMITH, INC., NEW YORK CITY, BUT SHIP NOW 0DERATED 

BY U.S. BULK CARRI ERS>- NEW YORK CITY. HE EXPLAINED EARL 

J. SMITH, WHO FORMERLY OPERATED EARL J. SMITH, INC., 

NOU ISBRATSEN LINES, NEW YORK CITY.

NEU YORK, CONTACT U.S. BULK CARRIERS, ,NEW YORK CITY, 

ATTEMPT TO. IDENTIFY .CHIEF STEWARD ABOARD SMITH TOURIST DURING 

PERTINENT PERIOD IN SIXTY FOUR AND SET OUT LEADS TO LOCATE 

AND INTERVIEW TO DETERMINE IF IDENTICAL WITH GALT. IF 

NECESSARY, CONTACT EARL J. SMITH, ISBRATSEN LINES,' IN 

EFFORT TO IDENTIFY CHIEF STEWARD.

LOS ANGELES, DISPLAY* PHOTO OF GALT AT GROUP OR CULT' 

LOCATED ACROSS STREET FROM-'KAI SER FO UNDATI ON'HO SPI TAL, 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, IN EFFORT TO LOCATE. .

'' ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END.; ' ■ .

LLRs ■ '

FBI; LOS ANG * ’ . ,

X .
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-105

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC Los Angeles ( W-157U) ($)

F|iW " Leslie F. Warren

subject: MURKIN

Re Atlanta teletype Ip-12-68 ( serial 137) re recovery of the Mustang 
auto registered to Galt,revealing Turista Stickers on window,indicating 
travel to Mexico in October 1967.

Following inquiry made by SA Leslie F, Warren on dates indicated 
in an attempt to locate a Mexican Government.Tourist Permit and an 
application for Mexican Auto Insurance.Results: no record of Galtt ' 
located in records checked which were limited to the month of Oct.1967A 
All sources listed were in Los Angeles. ;

Mexican Government Tourist Bureau( permits) ■ ' i
3106 Wilshire Blvd. (through Jose A. Garza,manager] (]p-17-68) i

Mexican Consulate General (permits) 1
125 W. Ipth St. (per-J.M. Maytorena,Chancellor) (Ip-18-68)

Companies writing Mexican Auto Insurance:

Barney Mosher Insurance Co.,730 S. Western Ave. 
(per Barney Mosher) (q-17-68)

Harold H. Starr,831p!p Melrose Av. (Broker ) (ip-17-68.

MacAfee & Edwards,3105 Wilshire Bl. (per-Fern Hessing) (1.-17-68)

Arthur Maytorena, 125 W. Ipth St.,who said 90^ of Mex. auto ins. sold in 
Laredo Tex. area sold thru various offices of Sanborn Ins.Broker who 
write for La Commercial Insurance Co.of Mexico City who keep a name 
index on all policies sold in USA. at their hqts.Suggested contact 'with 
Bill 'Ellis or Juarado Nieto of USA auto div. of this Co. in Mexico 
City. (Bureau advised by L.A teletype Ip—17 —68)(contact date —Lp—17—68)

Salas Insurance Co.125 W. U^h St. (Carlos V. Salas) (Ip-18-68 )
Santiago De Juan C0,(S.Je Juan) (lp-18-68 ) (not in business-10-6?)

Norbert T. Lopez Passport Photos) 125 W. Jpth St

FB| — LOS ANGELES
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" OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10, '•
MAY 1062 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM

subject:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (#-1^)

SA FREDERICK J. PETERSEN

MURKIN

date: L|./i8/68

Re complaint form, dated lj/18/68 which concerns information
received from the Woodbury College, Los Ahgeles, California, that an 
applicant, JOHN SMITH BRADY, resembled the photograph of Subject
GALT

A copy of the application completed by BRADY was obtained
from Dr. WATSON B. TEAFORD, Woodbury College, and is attached to the 
complaint form. Copies of the glossy photographs of Subject were 
shown to TEAFORD who then stated that although he thought there was 
some resemblance it did not now appear this is the same man. Dr. 
TEAFORD also mentioned during this contact the reward ($l£0M) which 
”it would be nice to get”.

This application shows that BRADY worked as a chef at The
Arsenal, 12012 W. Pico, Los Angeles.

The following investigation was conducted on l;/16/68 by 
SAs J. CHARLES MERRIMAN and the writer:

ZANE IRONS, bartender, LpOO S. Barrington, Los Angeles, and waitre
ETHEL LEE, 8957 Kitty Hawk, Los Angeles, both employed at The Arsenal, 
12012 W. Pico, Los Angeles, both advised they have known JOHN BRADY, 
known by his acquaintances as JACK BRADY, for about the past two years.. 
Both described him as about 6’ tall and weighing about 200#. He did wk 
at this restaurant as a chef, but quit the early pant of this/year 
because of the long and irregular hours. BRADY’S wife, MARY BRADY, 
continues to work as a waitress at this restaurant. The 
a Chevrolet station wagon, light brown, about a 1965 model, flossy 
prints of GALT were shown to these employees and both stated that 
although there is some resemblance, .this is not a photograph of JACK 
BRADY.

FJP
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“ 'FBI -SOD IE SO

1:34PM URGENT 4-18-68 DUG

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861)

LOS. ANGELES

BIRKIN CHAM

MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM SAN DIEGO (44-387)

MURK IN.

PETER KEYG, TV CHANNEL FIFTEEN, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, 

TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS DATE HE RECEIVED CALL FROM HIS 

AUNT, MRS. ALICE PREFER, LAGUNA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, TELEPHONE 

NUMBER FOUR NINE SEVEN DASH ONE ONE SEVEN NINE., ADVISING 

SHE THOUGHT ERIC E. WINTER, FOUR FOUR FOUR PLUM LANE, ORANGE 

CALIFORNIA, TELEPHONE NUMBER' FIVE THREE EIGHT DASH' SEVEN ZERO 

SEVEN TWOO, MIGHT BE A SUSPECT IN THE MURDER OF DR. KING.

MRS. PRESSER'STATED PHOTO OF GALT DOES NOT RESEMBLE 

WINTER, BUT WINTER IS KNOWN RACIST AND RETURNED HOME ON

MONDAY FOLLOWING THE SHOOTING OF KING FROM A MONTHS TOUR OF

THE SOUTH AND UPON RETURN WAS VERY NERVOUS AND UPSET .AND

REFUSED TO TALK ABOUT HIS TRIP.

WINTER IS ALSO KNOWN TO HAVE HELPED ^FRIEND "SARVO"

(PHONETIC) TO ESCAPE FROM ALBANIA SJ^AL YEARS AGO.

WINTER IS IN HIS EARLY FORTIES AND A FORMER CITIZEN OF

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176





FBI LOS AM. *

FBI KNOXVLE

541 PM URGENT 4-8-68 CKH

TO: DIRECTOR

ATLANTA

BIRMINGHAM

' LOS ANGELES

MEMPHIS
MIAMI

NEW ORLEANS

FROM: KNOXVILLE (44-696) 6 P

MURKIN.

RE MIAMI PHONE CALL TO KNOXVILLE THIS DATE.

INVESTIGATION KNOXVILLE DIVISION RE CONTITO^ DANCE 

STUDIO, NEW ORLEANS, LA. MRS. VINSANT (J^ELINE) CUTOLO,

NEE COURVILLE, PERMANENT RESIDEKCE>4< ONE ZERO S.W. 

FOURTEENTH STREET, MIAMI, FLA., ADVISED EMPLOYED FROM 

JUNE OR JJULY, SIXTYFOUR, TO ABOUT FEBRURY OR MARCH, 

SIXTYFIVE, AS DANCE INSTRUCTOR CONTINENTAL STUDIOS, NEW 

ORLEANS, LA. PHOTOS OF GALT AND COMPOSITE SHOWN NEGATIVE 

RESULTS. CUTOLO OBSERVED TV BROADCAST RE GALT NIGHT-APRIL 

SEVENTEEN, EAST, AND DID NOT RECOGNIZE AS Kn6wN TO HER. 

STATES HAS NUMEROUS PHOTOS OF INSTRUCTORS AND PUPILS INSTANT 

DANCE STUIIO IN BLUE ZIPPER SUITCASE LOCATED ON FROCH 

PARENTS-IN-LAW HOME, VINSANT T. CUTOLO, SIX ONE ZERO S. W.

END PAGE ONE
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KX 44-696

FOURTEENTH STREET, MIAMI, FLA. IF SUITCASE OBTAINED BY 

FBI, AIR MAILED TO NASHVILLE, TENN., RA WHERE CUTOLO WILL 

BE WITH HUSBAND FROM NIGHT APRIL EIGHTEEN TO ABOUT APRIL 

TVOTYFIVE, NZXT, SHE WILL REVIEW PHOTOS FOR IDENTITY 

INSTRUCTORS AND STUDENTS. MOTEL, NASHVILLE, WHERE CUTOLOS 

WILL STAY WILL BE AVAILABLE VINSANT CUTOLO'S EMPLOYER, 

MIAMI, FLA, NEXT DATE.

CUTOLO COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION RE WHEREABOUTS 

INSTRUCTORS MARCUS SELOS, CHARLES HARTZELL, AKA 

CHARLES HART, WILLIAM LAMPHERE, HARRY A. DUNN, HOWARD 0. 

OWENS, SAMUEL CALON, RAY E. FARRIS, EVA BOROS, CHARLES L. 

MILLER, SANDRA LOVIN, JOANN MICHOLS, JACQUELINE BOND, ANITA 

BOUCHARD OR ROSE KATHLEEN CAVANAUGH.

BERNICE "BUDDY" CONSTONINE, AKA BUDDY REYNOLDS, 

FROM RAYNE, LA., PRESENTLY SELLING INSURANCE NEW ORLEANS. 

WHEREABOUTS CAN BE OBTAINED FROM PAUL CRUZ, OPERATOR, 

CLUB EACOMBO, NEW ORLEANS. 

END PAGE TWO
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KX 44-696

PAGE THREE

CUTOLO RECALLS DANCE INSTRUCTOR TENA KELLY, SINCE 

MARRIED, HUSBAND SELLS WIGS, NAME UNKNOWN, LAST RESIDING 

CHALMETTE, LA. '

JUANITA WELCH LAST KNOWN WORKING DANCE STUDIO CONGRESS

INN, MIAMI, FLA., SIXTYSEVEN. REPORTEDLY LEFT FOR ATLANTA, 

GA.

INSTRUCTOR (FNU) MILLIGAN, UM, FURTHER IDENTIFICATION 

UNKNOWN.

ROBERT STRICKLAND, INSTRUCTOR, INSTRUCTING CLEVELAND 

OR CINCINNATI, OHIO, WHEREABOUTS BELIEVED KNOWN TO KARLIN 

MYERS.

JANET CAVALIER, INSTRUCTOR, WAS RESIDING NEAR AIRPORT, 

NEW ORLEANS.

ARTHUR D. WOLFSON, INSTRUCTOR, WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN. 

SEEN NEW ORLEANS SIXTYSIX AT JOLLIWOG LOUNGE, SHERIDAN- 

DELTA HOTEL.

YVONNE BENOIT REPORTEDLY MARRIED, LIVING AT OPELOUSA 
OR VILLA PLATT, LA. '

END PAGE THREE
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KX 44-S96

PAGE FOUR
CORBETT DUHON LAST SELLING AUTOMOBILES CANAL FORD

AGENCY, NEW ORLEANS.

STUDIO WENT BANKRUPT, SIXTYFIVE. PROCEEDINGS HANDLED

FOR LUTZ BY NEW ORLEANS ATTORNEY, IDENTITY UNKNOWN, WHO 
MAY HAVE RECORDS. . ' '

CUSTOMERS RECALLED BY CUTOLO WERE (FNU) MC GOWAN 

(PH), ATTORNEY, NEW ORLEANS; (FNU) MORRELL, NEW ORLEANS, 
FURTHER IDENTIFICATION UNKNOWN; JOHN ANDREWS, CARPENTER, 

NEW ORLEANS; LAWRENCE YLICK, MECHANIC, FIVE TWO TWO BERTRAND 

STREET, NEW ORLEANS. OTHER CUSTOMERS UNRECALLED.

CUTOLO ADVISED MOST DANCE INSTRUCTORS USED FICTICTIOUS

NAME AND NAME BY WHICH KNOWN TO HER MAY NOT BE TRUE NAME. ■

ATLANTA, AT ATLANTA, GA., THROUGH LOGICAL SOURCES, 

DETERMINE IF JUANITA WELCH KNOWN AS DANCE INSTRUCTOR' LOCAL 
STUDIOS.

BIRMINGHAM, WILL RE-INTERVIEW MARLAN MYERS RE LOCATION 

STRUCKLAND AND OTHER “INSTRUCTORS.

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

LOS ANGELES, WILL RECONTACT LUTZ RE BACKGROUND INFO

ALL NAMES FURNISHED BY CUTOLO, PRESENT WHEREABOUTS,. AND 

DETERMINE IF DANCE STUDIO’RECORDS AVAILABLE IN HER CUSTODY h 

OR CUSTODY ATTORNEY, NEW ORLEANS. 'v ’

MEMPHIS, AT NASHVILLE, WILL RECONTACT CUTOLO WITH 

SUITCASE SO PERTINENT PHOTOGRAPHS CAN BE REVIEWED FOR 

POSSIBLE LEADS OR IDENTIFICATIONGALT* WILL RETURN SUITCASE 

FOR CUTOLO TO MIAMI RESIDENCE.
MIAMI, WILL OBTAINS SUITCASE AND SEND VIA AIR MAIL 

TO NASHVILLE RA. WHEN SUITCASE AND CONTENTS RETURNED BY 

NASHVILLE RA, RETURN TO CONTRIBUTOR.

THROUGH EMPLOYER VINSANT CUTOLO DETERMINE WHERE

CUTOLOS STAYING NASHVILLE, TENN., AND FURNISH NASHVILLE RA.

AT CONGRESS INN DANCE STUDIO, IDENTIFY JUANITA

WELCH, DETERMINE WHEREABOUTS, SET FORTH LEAD TO INTERVIEW.

NEW ORLEANS, WILL INTERVIEW YLICK. ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY 

JOHN ANDREWS AND (FNU) MC GOWN, ATTORNEY, FOR INFO RE 

GALT. WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW CONSTONINE AND, IF 

END PAGE FIVE

K
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FBI LGS A NG.

FBI SAN RAN

1253PM URGENT 4-13-63 PS a

TO 'DIRECTOR (44-38861). MEMPHIS (44-1937) LOS ANGELES & SACRAMENTO

FROM SAN FRANCISCO (173-65) IP

MURKIN

RE: ERIC STARVO GALT

RE SAN FRANCISCO TELS APRIL FIFTEEN AND SIXTEEN LAST.

SUB-CONTRACTORS, BEAR VALLEY LODGE, LAKE ALPINE, CALIF., OF 

PRIME CONTRACTOR STOLTE, INC., OAKLAND, CALIF.-, CONTACTED BY SAN 

FRANCISCO OFFICE AND GALT NOT EMPLOYED BY THEM AND NAME UNKNOWN 

TO. THEM. INVESTIGATION DEVELOPED THAT STOLTE,, INC/, MAINTAINED 

CONSTRUCTION..TELEPHONE IN TRAILER TWO ZERO NINE MSH SEVEN FIVE 

THREE TWO THREE DURING CONSTRUCTION OF BEAR VALI/eY LODGE AND THIS 

NUMBER AVAILABLE TO ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS OF LODGE AND THEIR EMPLOYEES 

AFTER COMPLETION OF LODGE THIS NUMBER USED BY BEAR VALLEY LODGE.

LOS ANGELES OFFICE REQUESTED IF AVAILABLE, TO FURNISH ANY 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF PERSON TO PERSON CALL BY GALT TO ABOVE 

NUMBER ON DECEMBER TEN, LAST, SUCH AS NAME OF PERSON CALLED AND 

TIME OF CALL.

END 4^/5 ■ J

SEARCHED_ 
SERIALIZED

FBI LOS ANG



FBI LOS ANG.

FBI SACTO

3-16 P!^ PST URGENT 4/19/68 EMC

TO DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES, RICHMOND, MEMPHIS, WASHINGTON FIELD (44-703)

FROM SACRAMENTO 100-427 P

MURKIN. CH. '

RE WFO TELETYPE, THIS DATE, WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS:
DR. THOMAS /. CRISP, SIX FIVE TWO ZERO HITT AVENUE, KC LEAN, 

VIRGINIA, ADVISED TODAY AN INDIVIDUAL ANSWERING GENERAL DESCRIPTION? 

OF GALT MOVED LN, LOWER DUPLEX AT THIS ADDRESS. ON APRIL NINE, LAST. 

INDIVIDUAL HAS NO FURNITURE AND A CAR WITH CALIFORNIA LICENSE TNE 

SIX ZERy FIVE WHICH HE PARKS DOWN STREET FROM RESIDENCE.

SACRAMENTO'OBTAIN LISTING. RICHMOND IDENTIFY INDIVIDUAL.

DMV RECORDS, SACRAMENTO, REVEAL CALIFORNIA LICENSE TNE SIX 

ZERO FIVE, TAB NUMBER ONE EIGHT NINE THREE NINE TWO FIVE, REGISTERED 
TO FIFTYFOUR CHEVROLET, TWO DOOR, VIN ZERO SE^EN SEVEN ZEROTERO TWO 

SIX F FIVE FOUR Z, IH ME OF JOSEPH A. BENd/rAVAGE, ONE TWO FIVE 

ZERO FOUR CULVER BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, !H^^£.^W^.

LOS ANGELES HANDLE. ARMED lAWtCiiAN GERO US. ’

FBI LOS ANG
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Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative ] | See below ■

MR. PHI

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject

724 E. Manchester D:
Inglewood . .

Character of case

•^Wkibq

JOHN LAN3IS

Complainant

Race Sex

Age

Complainant’s address and 
telephone number

Same . •
672-4000 .

Cpmplaint received

| | Personal |5elephonic

Date 4-1*7-68 Time s~51pm

Scars, marks or other data

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

| | Male.

| | Female
Weight Eyes Complexion

Facts of complaint ■ - .
0 said he was calling the following in for whatever it maybe 

worth. G said-some time ago a "character" moved into the above apartment 
building. He was -not very popular with the other tenants, but kept to 
himself. 0 said- last Tuesday or Wednesday (prior to the shooting of KING-) 
the S "took off," andhas not returned to date.C said a recent photo 
of GALT strongly resembled -this man. G said there are a few exceptions,, 
those being he. wore■glasses and had lighter crew cut•style hair.

APR 1 9 1968 
FBI — LOS ANGELES

Action Recommended

Philip S. Andri st
(Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indices: [ | Negative | | See below ■■
Subject’s name and aliases Address of subject, . Character of case

' MURKIN '

Complainant

WALTER -BO IK "
Complainant’s address and 

telephone number
613 S. Ridgley ■
L.A. 36 • '
936-0338

Complaint received

I | Personal ^Telephonic

Date4-.17"68 Time S"47^

•”■2 
if

</) v 
Q

Race . | Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height ' Hair : Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes , Complexion

Scars, marks or other data ,

Facts of complaint , '

' G said he had been reading the articles in ths-papers regardin 
GALT., C saidfor whatever, it may be worth,- he wished to report the 
following,, G said GALT’is an unusual last name-. G said he had been prev 
ly employed'by the- National Van Lines Company, on ^kmhx Broadview, 
Chicago, Illinois. 0 said he terminated there‘about six years ago. '0 
said at the time he recalled a young woman workingthere, with the 
last name.of GALT. He said she.was female, cauc., at at that time abou 
'30 years old. .

LORE

b

Action Recommended
APR 1-9 1968 ■ 

FBI — LOS ANGELES

SEARCHED.
SERIALIZED

Philip: S.Aadrist
' ’ ~ (Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) .

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices:' | | Negative | | See below

Scars, marks or other data

Subject’s name.and aliases

MURKIN "

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant ’ I

PATRICK FITZPATPPTOK 
68^3. Oak Knoll Ave, Pasade

Complainant’s address and 
telephone number

aa; 793-9 86 2

Complaint received 

| |. Personal | ^Telephonic

nateh/17/68 TimP 5:52 PM

“■2
S5

Race Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age . Weight Eyes Complexion

a w. co u
Q

Facts of complaint

C saw TV news- program with likeness of GALT, stated that 
at Bob’s Drife?r Inn, Glendale, California at noon on Thursday 
April 11, 1968ja man in a car who resembled GALT. He saw this 
man and. a female blonde in a green Mustang bearing California 
License WBJ lilL- He states' that the only difference between 
the picture of * GALT and the man in the can is that the latter 
was wearing a short beard*. He could provide no further 
description or data.

DMVj LA. inquiry discloses that WBJ 1|16 is registered to 
a I960 Volkswagen, registered owner: MARY H. KUE MAN, 33912 
Silver Lake, Dana Point, California '

Action Recommended 
Check out

SEARCHED — 
SERIALIZED-

APR! 9 1968 
FBI _ LOS ANGELES^

J. R.SULLIVAN 
(Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative [ | See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant |
MRS. HALLIE M. KING

Complainant's address and 
telephone number

1339 W. 33rd 
wLong Beach 
426-3.867

Complaint received 

| | Personal DCTelephonic

Dace lflM8Tr„ 10-23>°U

y

Q

Race Sex

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair ■ Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks-or other data

Facts of complaint
C said on Thursday, April 11, 1968, she noticed a man 

strongly resembling GALT get off a buss at the corner of Easy Avenue, 
and 33rd Street* She said he arrived there about dinner time and went 
to a house just up the street from her* She said he has not left there 

since* She said since that time there has not been much activity around 
the house and during the evening when the place is usually been lifee 
up, it has been kept very dark* C said die was furnishing the above for 
whatever it may be worth*

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED ^fZ Fil Fn___

AP^ 9 1968

FBI — LOS ANGELES

Action Recommended । ■ ■ Hni14-157U-

Philip S* Andrist
7 (Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) .

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative | | See below
Subject’s name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant 1
■JOHN E. BYRNES

Complainant’s address and 
telephone number

923-8111 ext. U291

Complaint received

| | Personal LyyTelephonic

Date U-18-68 TiniP 1-23pm.

•“•2 
it

p

Race Sex ’

| | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C related he works for North American-Rockwell, Downey, 
telephone numbrr above. 0 said he saw the picture of GALT in the papers 
and he and several other employees believe he looks alot like an individual 
that had worked at North American.

C said the man used the name WILLIAM R. ROGERS. He was 
a quality control inspector, working the evening shigt from lp-00pm 

to 12-30f»n. He looks a great deal like the photograph, and has the 
characteristic of pulling at his har. He said he was from Texas and 
had a slight accent. C said he was a neat dresser, usually always 
wearing some type of suit, with either alligator or swede shoes. He 

claimed he ijotante lived at the beach/(possibly Long Beach or Seal Beaeh).
C said they type of position he held required a very minimunC said they type of position he held required a very min: 

clearance. He said he was employed there from May,<1967 to Feb. I960, 
when he terminated rather abruptly. C said he was furnihhing above foF
ifiiatever it may be worth#

Action Recommended
FBI —

APR1 9 1968

Philip S. Andrist
(Agent)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



5010-106

^NMENT
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GO

Memorandum
to : SAC (^.-1^7M date:

from : SA J. CHARLES MERRIMAN

subject: MURKIN

Re complaint (FD-71) from 
4/18/68.

Complaint Clerk LARRY E. MULLINS,

Upon viewing photographs of ERIC STARVO GALT, aka. on 4/19/68, 
Mrs, KATHY SJHARF, originial complainant in this matter, advised 

'’irrsiraSIr'npTTo^^ were not identical to person she saw on 4/18/68 
in cafeteria, Widney High School, 2302 South Gramercy Place, Los Angeles, 
California. She stated she learned that the mxmxx± person she 
thought resembled GALT's picture is employed with the Twentyfourth Street 
Elementary School, next bo Widney High School. Mrs. SCHARF said she 
knows this individual as HOWARD, LNU, who is described as white male, 
6’, age 29, 170, dark hair, light complexion.

On 4/19/68 JACQUELjtNE MARTIN, Assistant ^ead Teacher, Twentyfourth 
Elementary School (miT§T^^ 20^ West 24th Street, L^ Angeles,
stated the person to wham Mrs, KATHY SCHARF refers is HOWARD /LESSER. 
L6s Angeles City Board of Education employment numb er T13&73J7"wHo’ fs 
a substitute (playground supervisor at instant. Child Care Center. .She 
described LESSER in essence as did ^s. SCHARF. JACQUELINE MARTIN, A ong 
w^^ BRIDGETJMATLOCK and JEWELffi^ON, teacherkat instant school, observed 
photo§rapHsT|^ alT^sTat^^ GALT ’ s photographs were definitely
not identical Ito HOWARD LESSER, I

No further action appears warranted in this matter.

(1)



5010-1013OPTIONAL FORM NO. |0 
MAY 1862 EDITION 
^SA GEN. REG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GO^RNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (62-228) date: 4/19/68

FROM. SAA JOHN J. SCHMITZ

subject: DONALD E. FILLER

INFORMATION CONCERNING

On 4/9/68, the captioned subject met the writer 
at the door of the Ventura Resident Agency and requested that 
he be allowed to ’’play a recording’' for the agent. When inquired 
as to the nature of the recording, the subject stated that 
it was pertinent to items of national interest.

MILLER then proceeded to set up the portable recorder 
he had in his possession. However, instead of playing the 
recording, he began to inquire the identity of the 
interviewing agent by utilizing his microphone. At this 
point, the recorder was disconnected by the writer and MILLER 
was advised that it was against the policy of this office to 
allow a recorder to be used and he was again asked the nature 
of his visit. - • '

MILLER, who was somewhat upset over not being 
allowed to use the recording, stated that his information 
had to do with the death of MARTIN LUTHER KING. He stated 
that on this morning when he had awakened, he was reading 
scripture and at this point he produced a pocket size Bible 
and quoted very rapidly a section of the scripture, a jest of 
what appeared to be a statement to the effect that "low and 
then he kicked dust in my eyes with his heels”.

MILLER continued and stated that after reading 
this chapter and verse, he had a "premonition" or "revelation" 
to the effect that he believed that the assassin of MARTIN 
LUTHER KING was ADAM CLAYTON POWELL. He stated this 
connection was from newspaper accounts involving a white car, 
a white suit, and a "mulatto."

MILLER was advised that if he had any specific 
information that the writer would accept the same, but MILLER 
stated that all it was in his feeling that this was the. > _ 
answer to the killing of Dr. KING. ^^'/^ / > ~

2 - Los Angeles

JJS/clp

SEARCHED——ji..lMEXEB<3
SERIALIZEdJ^-FILED-^

APR 1 9 1968
PB] — LOS ANGELES z
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LA 62-228

MILLER then requested that he be furnished copies 
of notes taken by the writer, which request was politely 
declined, nnd at this point MILLER then stated that the reason 
he desired this was so that if his information regarding 
ADAM CLAYTON POWELL proved correct, he would desire evidence 
so that he could collect the "substantial” reward being 
offered for the location of the slayer of Dr. KING.

MILLER then departed after furnishing his resident 
address of 1109 Rodderick Street, Oxnard, California, 
telephone number 487-3690.

It is requested that MILLER be indexed in this 
file of this office and- that this memorandum be made a portion 
of Los Angeles file 62-228. ,

- 2 -
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FBI LOS ANG.

529 PM URGENT 4-19-68 JGA

MURKIN, CR. 00: MEMPHIS.

RE LCS ANGELES TEL TO DIRECTOR INSTANT DATE.

FOR INFO LOS ANGELES, J^MES E/ HOLMAN IS A FORMER 

PROSPEROUS AUTOMOBILE DEALER FROM HUNTSVILLE, ALA., WHO LOST MOST 

OF HIS PROPERTY AND OTHER ASSETS THROUGH GAMBLING AND ALCOHOL AND 
RECENTLY LEFT HUNTSVILLE. AL MC (jfiRTT IS COLLECTION MANAGER FOR 

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK, HUNTSVILLE, AND ERNEST Q. "DUTCH" HOLLAND 

IS A FORMER DETECTIVE OF THE HUNTSVILLE PD WHO WAS RECENTLY RELIEVED 

OF DUTY BECAUSE OF LYING BEFORE COUNTY GRAND JURY. CARL 

CAMPBELL, HUNTSVILLE, IS AN ATTORNEY AND ALSO A FRIEND AND ASSOCIATE 

OF "DUTCH" HOLLAND. CAMPBELL PRESENTLY RESIDES AT THE QUEEN’S MOTOR 

LODGE, ONE ZERO ZERO ONE THREE MEMORIAL PARKWAY, S.W., HUNTSVILLE. 

THE EMBER CLUB IS LOCATED AT AND IS PART OF THE QUEEN’S KOTOR LODGE.

ON APRIL NINETEEN INSTANT JOHN MOORE, VICE PRESIDENT, FIRST 

NATIONAL BANK, HUNTSVILLE, ADVISED THAT AL MC CARTT AND "DUTCH" 

HOLLAND HERE IN WHITTIER, CALIF., TO REPOSSESS A CZ^J±^ FRO^ 

END PAGE ONE SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

** LOS AM
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JAMES E. HOLMAN. HOLLAND IS NOT A BANK EMPLOYEE BUT.LOCATED 

HOLMAN AND HIS CAS AND WAS PAID A FEE BY THE BANK FOR HIS SERIVICES.V 

MC CARTT TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED MOORE INSTANT DATE AT APPROXIMATELY 

EIGHTY THIRTY PM EST AND ADVISED THAT HE AND HOLLAND HAD THE HOLMAN 

CADILLAC AND WERE LEAVING LOS ANGELES IMMEDIATELY DRIVING THE CAR' 

BACK TO HUNTSVILLE. MOORE DOES NOT KNOW WHAT ROUTE THEY PLAN TO 

FOLLOW.

EARL CAM 

TODAY THAT HE

PBELL, ROOM ONE- TWO ONE, QUEEN’S MOTOR LODGE, ADVISED 

/DID NOT RECEIVE A TELEPHONE CALL FROM "DUTCH" HOLLAND

ON APRIL. EIGHTEEN LAST AND DID NOT KNOW THAT HOLMAN WAS IN CALIIF.. 

HE STATED, HOWEVER, THAT ON THE EVENING OF APRIL EIGHTEEN LAST 

TRAVIS STANFIELD, MANAGER OF THE EMBER CLUB, TOLD HIM THAT BETWEEN 

EIGHT THIRTY AND NINE THIRTY P.M. A LONG DISTANCE CALL FROM A 

MR. GALT IN CALIF. HAD COME TO THE CLUB FOR CAMPBELL. THE CALL WAS 

NOT COMPLETED. CAMPBELL DID NOT KNOW A MR. GALT FROM CALIFORNIA. 

AND THROUGH THAT IT WAS PROBABLY A MISTAKE. CAMPBELL STATED THAT 

THIS INCIDENT SOUNDS LIKE "ONE OF "DUTCH” JOLLAND'S JOKES."
TRAVIS STANFIELD, MANAGER OF THE^ EMB^R CLUB, ADVISED THAT A 

LONG DISTANCE CALL CAME TO THE CLUB FOR EARL CAMPBELL SOMETIME 

BETWEEN SEVEN THIRTY AND EIGHT THIRTY P.M. APRIL EIGHTEEN LAST. 

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THESE

CAMPBELL WAS SOT IN THE CLUB AT THE TIME OF THE CALL AMD HE SO 

ADVISED THE LONG DISTANCE OPERATOR. WHEN HE DID THIS HE HEARD THE 

PARTY CN THE OTHER END OF THE LINE TELL THE OPERATOR TO ADVISE THE 

OTHER PARTY TO TELL ®. CAMPBELL, "WHO I AM AND WHERE I’M CALLING 

FROM." THE OPERATOR THEN TOLD STANFIELD TO TELL MR. CAMPBELL THAT 

MP. GALT HAD CALLED FROM CALIFORNIA. STANFIELD SAID THIS CALL WAS 

NOT A COLLECT CALL OR AT LEAST THE OPERATOR DID NOT ADVISE HIM IT 

WAS A COLLECT CALL. STANFIELD LATER TOLD CAMPBELL OF THE CALL.

LEAD: BIRMINGHAM AT HUNTSVILLE, ALA.; WILL INTERVIEW "DUTCH” 

HOLLAND UPON HIS RETURN TO HUNTSVILLE,CONCERNING INSTANT TELEPHONE 

CALL.

AIRMAIL COPIES TO ATLANTA AND MEMPHIS. 

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END

LLR

FBI LOS ANG.
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Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indices: |~~] Negative | | See below ,' _____ ___________________
Subject’s name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

MURKIN

Complainant

ED GOTTLIEB ]

Complainant’s address and 
telephone number

3820 Ballina Canyon : 
Enc ino •

3T 96122

Complaint received

idlt 1 Personal fe | Telephonic

Date Jfnl2m68_ TimJ-kfQ3E---------

•"•2 
Is

(Z) v 
Q

Race Sex

' | | Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint,

C stated his car was stolen from a parking lot at 120 S® °live, 
Los Angeles, Calif®, at approximately 12:l^pm, this afternoon® 
C stated the parking attendant, Fred Alexander, said the man 
that drove off/ in the car looked very much like the picture of 
Galt in the newspaper®

C statedjhis car was a 1965 Cad, two door coupe. Cal, lie® 
# PJF 30'', the car al§5 has a short wave radio®

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. 
Indices: | | Negative | | See below
Subject’s name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

NORKIN

Complainant
JEAN TOI^AN .

Complainant’s address and 
telephone number

1A5 N. Rossmore 
■ Ii • A •.
1^62-6192

Complaint received

□ Personal fXJCTelephonic

Date ^tIS^S Timp 10—QS^^e

•“•2 
It

Wl) 
Q

Race Sex

□ Male

| | Female

Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace

Age Weight Eyes Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C said she and several others people of that neighborhood 
have noticed a late model red Oamero automobile, bearing a Davidien 
County, Tennessee license plate (JiMi.&lOl^This car has been, parked . 

sblnthe vicinity of RossmoreWwilshire Blvd., for several nights* 
She said they first noticed the car. parked there several days after 
the KING shooting* She said she wished to report it in the event 
there might be some connection* She said the car appears to be locked 
and abandoned there*

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010*108-

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, LOS ANGELES (1|1|.-

from : SAA NICHOLAS MC GAHAN, JR.

date: l|./19/68

subject: MURKIN

On L|./18/68, ^Mr^ ROBE^ J^AK, First Western 
Bank, Sixth and SpringT^dvTs^'^h^ their office had 
just received a warning circular from Security First 
National Bank on which a request was made of all 
Security First National Bankibranches to search their 
records for an account in the name of ERIC S. GALT. 
NOVAK advised that his bank had not received such a 
request from the FBI and in view of the publicity 
concerning GALT, NOVAK desired to know if the FBI 
desired First Western Bank to conduct the same type 
of investigation that Security First National Bank was 
conducting. The writer advised NOVAK that First Western 
Bank should check their 80 branches for an open or 
closed savings, commercial loan account or safe deposit 
box in the name of ERIC GALT and if such an account 
is found he should notify the FBI, Los Angeles, Immediately

NM:mmw
(3)
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F B I

Date: l|/19/68

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO

FROM

DIRECTOR AND SACS ATLANTA 
MEMPHIS 
BIRMINGHAM 
NEW ORLEANS 
SAN ANTONIO 
HOUSTON 
INDIANAPOLIS

SAC, LOS ANGELES (l|l|-l£7U

MURKIN, CR - POSSIBLE SUSPECT

RE INDIANAPOLIS TEL TO MEMPHIS, LOS ANGELES AND

NEW ORLEANS APRIL SEVENTEEN LAST, TWELVE ZERO THREE P.M

GST

SHIRLEY KAHN ADVISED DONALD TANNER FRIEND OF HER SON

TANNER IS NOT IDENT WITH PHOTO OF GALT

l|lj-157l| 
WNH/wnh 
(1) .

Approved:
e

Sent

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

Date: 4/19/68 

' PLAIN
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO DIRECTOR, FBI
SAC 
SAC 
SAC

WASHINGTON FIELD 
RICHMOND 
MEMPHIS

FROM SAC los Angeles (44-1574)

MURKIN

RE SACRAMENTO TEL THIS DATE RE JOSEPH A, BENDERAVAGE

DONIS KNQK, TWO FIVE ZERO ZERO CULVER ..BOULEVARD, LOS

ANGELES, ADVISED JOSEPH A. BENDERAVAGE MOVED FROM ONE TWO

FIVE ZERO FOUR CULVER BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, EARLY FEBRUARY

NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT, LEAVING NO FORWARDING. DESCRIBED

BENDERAVAGE AS WHITE MALE AMERICAN, APPROXIMATELY TWENTY

SEVEN YEARS, SIX FEETg FIVE INCHES, ONE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE

POUNDS, LIGHT COMPLEXION, SANDY HAIR AND MUSTACHE, AND BEARING

NO RESEMBLANCE TO GALT PHOTOS^ GALT PHOTOS UNFAMILIAR

TO KNOX. USPO, CULVER CITY, ADVISED BENDERAVAGE FURNI^W^0

FORWARDING.OF GENERAL DELIVERY, PLACITAS

FEBRUARY EIGHT LAST

. • INDEXED^/
NEW MEXICO, gfeiALlzED

' FILED

LEAD RE FORWARDING BEING LEFT DESCREPION RICHMOND

44-1574 .
-- -RJR/met- /7---- ---

Approved: x^Z
■ Special Agent in Charge

^A^ U/fo $

: Sent Per

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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FBI I
Date: 4/19/68 |

Transmit the following in °_____ :____________ PLAIN _____________________ ।
(Type in-plaintext or code) I .

Via TELETYPE' - ________ URGENT_____________________ I
(Priority) - ,

—:------------- --------—------------------------.--------------- j_

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN

RE DR,.THEODORE L./EVANS AND WIFE DOLORES, AKA

DODYE EVANS

INVESTIGATION LOS ANGELES REVEALED DOLORES/R. EVANS

HAS CHECKING ACCOUNT AT UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK, BALDWIN 

HILLS OFFICE, OPENED SEVEN TWENTY ONE, SIXTY SEVEN. FIFTY

DOLLARS WRITTEN ON ACCOUNT DURING CURRENT MONTH, NO

UNUSUAL CHECK ACTIVITY FOR PAST THREE MONTHS.

ALSO HAS SAVINGS ACCOUNT AT GIBRALTER SAVINGS AND

LOAN ASSOCIATION, BALDWIN HILLS BRANCH, OPENED TEN SIX SIXTY

SEVEN IN AMOUNT OF TEN DOLLARS, NO ACTIVITY, PRESENT

BALANCE TWENTY DOLLARS. DOLORES EVANS ON SAME DATE OPENED^
, . ■ SEARCHED .

TRUST ACCOUNT IN NAME OF CRYSTAL E. EVANS, DAUGHTER, ININDEXED

Approved:

AMOUNT OF TEN DOLLARS.' PRESENT BALANCE THIRTY DOLLARS, ^R,AL,2Ef

44-1574

ACTIVITY DURING PAST THREE MONTHS

Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA 44-1574

PAGE TWO

RECORDS, BANK OF AMERICA, CRENSHAW - STOCKER BRANCH, 

REFLECTED OVERDRAWN CHECKING ACCOUNT IN NAME OF DOLORES 

EVANS, ACCOUNT NUMBER THREE - TWO THREE FIVE NINE, .

OPENED JANUARY FOUR, SIXTY EIGHT. NCUUNUSUAL ACTIVITY 

DURING LAST THREE MONTHS.

OPERATIONS OFFICER^ CRENSHAW - STOCKER BRANCH, STATED 

DR. THEODORE L. EVANS OFTEN DISCOUNTS DENTAL TIME CONTRACTS 

AT ABOVE BRANCH. WILL REVIEW CASHIER CHECKS ISSUED TO HIM 

TO ASCERTAIN LOS ANGELES BANK CHECKS DEPOSITED AND WILL 

ADVISE LOS ANGELES DIVISION RESULTS OF RUN OF RECORDS.

NO CURRENT BANKING ACTIVITY LOCATED IN LOS ANGELES TO 

DATE IN NAME OF THEODORE L. EVANS. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING 

TO LOCATE AND IDENTIFY BANK DR. EVANS DOES BUSINESS WITH.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-3'6 (Rev, 5-22-64) ^^ |

FBI |

Date: ' [

Transmit the following in ._____ ._____________ _ _______:j
(Type, in plaintext or code) , ' O

ih’pLivi m
Vig_________ L_____________ _______________________________________________________ ।

(Priority) '

MAOTH TH ZIH M-THUODOA DKIl^Zr EAHGatVQ OTTOHOTOT 

. ^en .M ^OT O'd - z^H'r MH.H THU3DDP.

ytivitoa. n^auziuoB was 4huob yrmal gkmo

,;-?M'M B/ZHT TEAT D1IWI

C®AT2 ^D?TE5 '^ZCO^' - ;AK3!KT0. JZ3IBB3 EHDITWMD 

RTOAkTHOO '-'KIT JATAT' uSZUO^IA MiKO OTAW 'IHOHO'BIT-.AG

MIU OT TajZ;T ZiO^HQ ZZH^O ’^tt1?! JJTW »HOTI ASS JOAOS A TA

■HIV OTA G'iTIEOTiG TiOAoO HKAS SEMOTA 3M MIAT^QEA OT

HUE E O 8TIB^ OcIVKI 30OTDHA EO.t EEIVGA

OT 8?iKflMA EOT 41 mO9J YTWKGA OHIRAS TOHSUG OH

OHiuniTTioo iniTMrMMn: • .3®^ -.d mggoeht so aim hi etag 

.HITa 38.ZIRUBZ';OQ 82A^ '.Hi HIM YGItmgI OTA 3TH00I OT.

Approved: —------ ----- :________ ,____ :_____ Sent M Per 
Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FBI WASH DC

FBI LOS ASG,

121 SAM URGE MT 4-20-68 RJK

TO DIRECTOR . ■ . ’ '

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) (2P)

BURKIN

RE: DR. THEODORE L. EVEANS AND WIFE DOLORES, AKA 

DODYE EVANS*

INVESTIGATION LOS ANGELES REVEALED DOLORES R. EVANS 

HAS CHECKING ACCOUNT AT UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK, BALDWIN 

HILLS OFFICE, OPENED SEVEN TWENTY ONE, SIXTY SEVEN. FIFTY 

DOLLARS WHITTEN ON ACCOUNT DURING CURRENT MONTH, NO 

UNUSUAL CHECK ACTIVITY FOR PAST THREE MONTHS-.

ALSO HAS SAVINGS ACCOUNT AT GIBRALTER SAVINGS AND

LOAN ASSOCIATION, BALDWIN HILLS BRANCH, OPENED TEN SIX SIXTY 

SEVEN IN AMOUNT OF TEN DOLLARS, -NO ACTIVITY, PRESENT ’ 

BALANCE TWENTY DOLLARS. DOLORES EVANS ON SAME DATE OPENED 

TRUST ACCOUNT TN NAME OF CRYSTAL E. EVANS, DAUGHTER, IN 

END PAGE ONE

SEARCHED 
INDEXED 
SER SALUTED 
FILED

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



LA 44-1574

PAGE T’JO

AMOUNT OF TEN DOLLARS. PRESENT BALANCE THIRTY DOLLARS, NO 

ACTIVITY DURING PAST THREE EORTHS.
RECORDS, SANK OF AMERICA, CRENSHAW - STOCKER BRANCH, 

REFLECTED OVERDRAWN CHECKING ACCOUNT IN NAME OF DOLORES 

EVANS, ACCOUNT NUMBER THREE - TWC THREE FIVE NINE, 

OPENED JANUARY FOUR, SIXTY EGHT. NO UUSUAL ACTIVITY 

DUR I NO LAST THREE MONTHS.

OPERATIONS OFFICER, CRENSHAW - STOCKER BRANCH, STATED 

DR. THEODORE L. EVANS OFTEN DISCOUNTS DENTAL TINE CONTRACTS 

AT ABOVE BRANCH. WILL REVIEW CASHIER CHECKS ISSUED TO HIM 

TO ASCERTAIN LOS ANGELES BANK CHECKS DEPOSITED AND WILL 

ADVISE LOS ANGELES DIVISION RESULTS OF RUN OF RECORDS.

'NO CURRENT BANKING ACTIVITY LOCATED IN' LOS ANGELES TO 

DATE IN NAME CF THEODORE L. EVANS. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING 

TO LOCATE AND IDENTIFY RANK DR. EVANS DOES BUSINESS WITH. 

END 

HFL 

FBI WASH DC

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

TO:

FROM:

F B 1

Date: 4/19/68
PLAIN /

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENTK ________________
(Priority)

SAC, RICHMOND

SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-1574)

MURKIN

APRIL NINETEEN INSTANT, WHITE FORD,

LICENSE EIGHT ZERO SIX SEVEN SEVEN ZERO

BEARING VIRGINIA

OBSERVED IN

NORWALK, CALIFORNIA, WITH INDIVIDUAL RESEMBLING PHOTOGRAPH

OF ERIC GA£T j^ d 7? f 5 £ce/l^ Kd^

RICHMOND IDENTIFY OWNER AND SET OUT LEADS TO 
DETERMINE IF IDENTICAL TO sttfX/.

44-1574 
LWS/kaf

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Date: 4/19/68 !

Transmit the folicwing in__________________________PLAIN ________________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) I

Via TELETYPE__________________________ URGENT_____________________________ ‘
(Prioiit.y) ।

TO: ^DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
/SACJ^MINC-HAM -

SAC; MEMPHIS (44-198?)
SAC, JMMPA

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (44-15?4) (P)

MURKIN

RE SAN DIEGO TEL TO BUREAU, LOS ANGELES, BIRMINGHAM 

AND MEMPHIS APRIL EIGHTEEN LAST AT ONE THIRTY FOUR PaM.

■FOR INFORMATION TAMPA, RE TEL FURNISHED INFORMATION 

ALICE PROBER. LAGUNA BEACH, CALIFORNIA, (CONCEAL) STATED 

ERIC Eo MINTER, ORANGE, CALIFORNIA, NOT IDENTICAL TO GALT 
PHOTOGRAPH, WAS "RACIST" AND TRAWLING IN FLORIDA, 

IOUISIANA AND OTHER UNKNOW SOUTHERN STATES AT TIME OF 

MURKINe PRESBER SAID NO INFORMATION KNOWN WINTER I WOLFED

IN INSTANT MATTER BUT "HAD TO TELL SOMEONE ABOUT HIM IN EVENT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI j

Date: ।

Transmit the following in _____________________________ ._______________________________ j
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via_______ ________________ _______________________________________________________ |
(Priority) ■ •

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------J__________

LA 44-1574

PAGE TWO :
.. ERIC ELLWOOD//INTER, FOUR FOUR FOUR PLUM LANE, ORANGE, 

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED APRIL NINETEEN INSTANT HE HAD BEEN ON ' 

BUSINESS SURVEY TRIP TO EUROPE, RETURNED TO NASSAU BAHAMAS 

ON APRIL TWO LAST. HE DEPARTED NASSAU FLIGHT ONE TWO SEVEN 

BAHAMAS AIRWAYS ABOUT TWO P.M. APRIL THREE LAST. ARRIVED 

MIAMI, FLORIDA ABOUT THREE THIRTY P.M. SAME DATE. HE 

DROVE PERSONAL OWNED AUTOMOBILE LEAVING MIAMI AND ARRIVING 

ABOUT ONE P.M( APRIL FOUR LAST TO VISIT FRIENDS, MR. AND 

MRS. JAMES CRAWFORD, ONE SIX FOUR SIX GROVE STREET, 
nrW-^w>****!nr*^
CLEARWATER, FLORIDA. HE DEPARTED CRAWFORD’S RESIDENCE 

ABOUT NOON, APRIL FIVE LAST VIA PERSONAL OWNED AUTOMOBILE, 

ARRIVING ORANGE, CALIFORNIA, ABOUT THREE THIRTY A.M. APRIL 

ELEVEN LAST. WINTER, NOT IDENTICAL TO GALT PHOTOGRAPH, 

DENIED ANY KNOWLEDGE OR INVOLVEMENT IN MURKIN.

WINTER DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE, BORN

, DUNEDIN, NEW ZEALAND, ALIEN REGISTRATION 

NUMBER ^^^^^^^^^^^H FIVE FEET EIGHT 

ONE HALF INCHES, ONE HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE POUNDS, AVERAGE BUILD, 

____ blacoair,_™^^ ___________

Approved: __ _ _ ________________________ Sent________________M Per__________________

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via
(Priority)

LA 44-1574 •

PAGE THREE

COMPLEXION. OCCUPATION # EDUCATIONAL TECHNICAL ANALYST

OF STOCK MARKET, WIFE; MERLE We WINTER, SAME ORANGE ADDRESS 

TAMPA AT CLEARWATER. VERIFY WINTER AT CRAWFORD’S’

RESIDENCE AS STATED.

Approved:--------------------------------------------- Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176






